From:  Prosper, Terrie D.

Sent: 11/30/2010 2:49:06 PM

To: Prosper, Terrie D. (terrie.prosper@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: CPUC Agenda Highlights for Dec. 2, 2010, Business Meeting

CPUC Agenda Highlights
for Dec. 2, 2010, Business
Meeting

The next

business meeting of the California Public Utilities Commission (CPUC)
is Thursday, Dec. 2, 2010, at 10 a.m. in the CPUC's

Auditorium at 505 Van Ness

Ave., San

Francisco.

AGENDA AND SPECIAL
INTEREST ITEMS

The agenda for

the business meeting is here: hitp:/docs.cpuc.ca.gov/published/agendal/docs/3265.pdf.

Of special
interest on the Agenda:

* Item 41/41a (A.04-09-019) concemns a
request by California American Water Company to join with several local agencies
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on the Monterey

Peninsula to form a

public_iprivate partnership to build, own,

and operate a regional water desalination project. The Proposed Decision is at:
hitp://docs.cpuc.ca.gov/EFILE/PD/125337 pdf. The

Alternate Proposed Decision is at: hitp:/docs.cpuc.ca.gov/EFILE/ALT/125343 pdf.

REMOTE ACCESS FOR
BUSINESS MEETING

Call-in Number:|Redacted passcode

Redacted

- Video

Webcast: www.californiaadmin.com/cpuc.shimi (real time and
archived)

Audio Webcast: hitp://cpuc.granicus.com/ViewPublisher.php?view id=2 (real time and
archived)

- Visit us on

Twitter for real-time meeting

results (http://twitter.com/californiapuc). This will also let you know where we are at on the agenda
in case you want to tune in only for a particular

item.

- If there are
any presentations shown at the meeting, they will be here:
www.cpuc.ca.gov/PUC/aboutus/presentations/.

HELD
ITEMS

The list of
items that are held over to a subsequent meeting will be accessible
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at: www.cpuc.ca.gov/PUC/aboutus/commmigs .him on Wednesday (12/1)
afternoon. | encourage you to listen in at the beginning of the

meeting for any additional items that are placed on hold, for any items that are
"un-held", and for any discussion of held items.

Please let
me know if you have any questions.

Terrie

Terrie Prosper

Director, News & Public

Information Office

California Public Utilities

Commission

(415)

703-2160

tdp@cpuc.ca.gov

Visit the CPUC on: Twitter | Facebook
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